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NEW SOLICITATIONS 
 

 

3883 PURCHASE OF STAINLESS STEEL TRASH 
RECEPTACLES FOR THE CENTRAL PARK 
CAMPUS CONFERENCE CENTER AND HEALTH 
SCIENCE CENTER  
 
Ace Mart Restaurant Supply 
San Antonio, TX 
 

$40,000.00 
(not to exceed)  

 
 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin 

DATE:  September 22, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Reference 3883 - Purchase of 
Stainless Steel Trash Receptacles for the Central Park Campus 
Conference Center and Health Science Center.  
 

SCOPE: Purchase of stainless steel trash receptacles for the Central 
Park Campus Conference Center and Health Science Center.  
These stainless steel receptacles have been used at other 
campuses and have proven to be a reliable and sturdy 
receptacle that withstands constant use within the buildings. 
The unit costs of the receptacles ranges from $621 for a 25 
gallon receptacle, up to $1,141 for a 51 gallon receptacle with 
laser engraving for recycling.  It is estimated that a total of 45 
waste receptacles will be purchased for both buildings.  
 

RECOMMENDATION: Ace Mart Restaurant Supply 
San Antonio, TX 

$40,000.00 
(not to exceed)  

 
JUSTIFICATION: Pricing in accordance with Reference 1831 – Interlocal 

Agreement with the Texas Local Government Statewide 
Purchasing Cooperative (Buyboard) pursuant to the Texas 
Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791, Texas Government 
Code.  The purpose of this cooperative is to obtain substantial 
savings for member school districts and public entities through 
volume purchasing.  BuyBoard Contract #429-13. 
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

Plant Operations - CPC 

 


